

FEINBERG, CHARNAS & SCHWARTZ P.C.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

33 BROAD STREET BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02109
617•227•1976

MICHAEL A. FEINBERG
SCOTT E. CHARNAS
ROBERT M. SCHWARTZ
AARON D. KRAKOW
CATHERINE M. CAMPBELL
ARTHUR G. ZACK
CHRISTOPHER N. SOURIS*
CAROL C. KEARNS

FAX 617•227•1526
TOLL FREE 800•338•6004

OF COUNSEL
ANNE COLLETON

* ALSO ADMITTED IN NEW YORK

October 23, 1992

D. Margaret Drury, City Clerk
City of Cambridge
Cambridge City Hall
Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, MA 02139

Dear Ms. Drury:

Would you be kind enough to distribute copies of the
enclosed letter to the City Councilors.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.

Very truly yours,

Michael A. Feinberg

Michael A. Feinberg

MAF:me

Encs.

cc: Local 195 IPEA

RECEIVED
CITY CLERK
OCT 26 AM 10:03
CAMBRIDGE MA.

FEINBERG, CHARNAS & SCHWARTZ P.C.

ATTORNEYS AT LAW

33 BROAD STREET BOSTON, MASSACHUSETTS 02109

617•227•1976

MICHAEL A. FEINBERG
SCOTT E. CHARNAS
ROBERT M. SCHWARTZ
AARON D. KRAKOW
CATHERINE M. CAMPBELL
ARTHUR G. ZACK
CHRISTOPHER N. SOURIS*
CAROL C. KEARNS

FAX 617•227•1526
TOLL FREE 800•338•6004

OF COUNSEL
ANNE COLLETON

* ALSO ADMITTED IN NEW YORK

October 23, 1992

VIA TELECOPIER

Michael Gardner
Cambridge City Hall
Massachusetts Avenue
Cambridge, MA 02138

RE: Health Care Insurance

Dear Michael:

In response to your letter dated October 20, 1992 and in conformance with City Council Order of October 19, 1992, please be advised that Local 195 IPEA is prepared to meet with you to discuss health insurance for its members.

Since I will be unavailable next week due to a federal court hearing on October 27, 1992 and also due to the fact that I will be out of town on October 28, October 28 and October 30, 1992, I suggest that we meet on November 4, 1992 as you previously suggested. I suggest we meet at 2:00 p.m. at the Public Works building.

In preparation for that meeting, I offer to the City a method of resolving this matter on objective grounds and without any claim of bias or prejudice from either side. I suggest that the City of Cambridge and Local 195 IPEA jointly employ an expert consultant in the field of health care insurance to advise both parties as to possible methods, means and insurance carriers to

Michael Gardner
October 23, 1992
page 2

provide the kind of insurance desired by Local 195 IPEA and at a cost which is within the contemplated budget guidelines suggested by the City of Cambridge. Please let me know your response to this suggestion at our meeting on November 4, 1992.

Very truly yours,


Michael A. Feinberg

MAF:me

cc: Local 195 IPEA

D. Margaret Drury, City Clerk, City of Cambridge

Consent comm. # 10

S-875

Comm. from Michael A. Feinberg, Esq.,
transmitting a communication requesting
a meeting with city officials and an
expert in the field of health care
insurance to devise a health care plan
for employees of Local 195 IPEA.

In City Council,

November 2, 1992

Referred to the
City Manager
Copy sent to City
mgr. 11/4/92 (cc)